

Open with a moment of silence followed by the Serenity Prayer

Service Prayer – Wendy

12 Concepts – Bill K

12 Traditions – Amber (Honorable mention to Georgia)

### Introductions

- 1 Gloria Secretary
- 2 Ron Literature
- 3 Amber Chair PR GSR Living Clean
- 4 Kyle V GSR Life Happens – on zoom
- 5 Gina RCM
- 6 Joel H Outreach chair GSR Serenity Sunday
- 7 Bill K GSR Sowing the seed
- 8 Dan D GSR MIR
- 9 Paul C GSR SIR
- 10 John C H&I chair
- 11 Daniel C GSR Night Vision
- 12 Joel D Literature vice chair
- 13 Miranda C GSR Beltline Serenity
- 14 Mike D GSR Simple way of life
- 15 Walt ALT GSR Swinging into recovery
- 16 Dave G GSR Fresh start
- 17 Jennifer D interested member
- 18 Wendy GSR Free to be
- 19 Pat GSR Just for today
- 20 Jake D GSR The Path
- 21 Troy Q GSR Recovery in Progress
- 22 Kalle P GSR ALT Free to be
- 23 Tim ASC Chair

### Approval of previous minutes

No objections. Previous minutes approved.

### Group reports

Amber Chair PR GSR Living Clean. Good attendance. Lots of newcomers. \$223.50 contribution to ASC

Kyle V GSR Life Happens – on zoom

Joel H Outreach chair GSR Serenity Sunday zoom and in person

Bill K GSR Sowing the seed – on zoom going well

Dan D GSR MIR duel platform going well \$100 donation to ASC

Paul C GSR SIR well attended bombers are under control renewed zoom account for another year

Daniel C GSR Night Vision doing very well. Live meetings with good attendance. Struggling financial as rent has been raised.

Miranda C GSR Beltline Serenity still having speaker meetings. Did make a donation last month.

Mike D GSR Simple way of life. have 4 home group members going well.

Walt ALT GSR Swinging into recovery. Attendance is good. Have been able to pay rent. But considering relocating.

Dave G GSR Fresh start going well \$300 contribution to area.

Wendy GSR Free to be well attended zoom meeting. Will be putting on workshop in June. Poster contest.

Pat GSR Just for today. Looking into starting a second meeting.

Jake D GSR The Path in person only going well

Troy Q GSR Recovery in progress. Meeting is doing well. Lots of support from Calgary.

## Admin reports

Chair Tim R – see attached.

Vice Chair – position open no report.

Secretary Gloria – admin meeting minutes see attached.

Treasurer – Tim received an email from Shane – this time of year is very busy for him but he will get his report in tonight and be in attendance next month. No report available at time minutes were sent out.

RCM Gina – No report available at time minutes were sent out.

## Sub committees

H&I John C – No report available at time minutes were sent out.

Literature Ron – see attached.

PR Amber – see attached.

Outreach Joel H - see attached.

Activities Brian via Joel H read report– see attached.

Convention – position open no report.

Break 7 minutes

## Old Business

Ad-hoc committee report – Ron – No report available at time minutes were sent out.

Amber Motioned for each sub-committee to send out their reports on Friday by midnight prior to the area Monday meeting. Brian will go into each sub-committee account and add the contact list that is in the secretary account so that the sub-committee's can email the reports out prior to the area meeting. So that the GSR's have the reports and can have questions at the ready for the ASC meeting. Wendy seconded.

## New Business (Information Discussion Topics)

Meetings updated done through the app. Brian spoke to how this is done. GSR's please update your meetings and make sure they are up to date. The NA world app called NA Meeting Search.

Need to update the P&P. Tabled until next month to give Tim a chance to get the current P&P out to everyone so everyone is on the same page. To clarify positions clean time and duties.

## Nominations / Elections

Open Positions/Nominations

Vice Chair – Wendy was nominated last month and consulted her sponsor. She doesn't have the clean time and did not feel she was able to fill that position at this time.

Walt nominated Bill K for Vice Chair – Bill K will stand for the position while it is in zoom until someone who lives in the area can be mentored into the position.

Elections for Vice Chair – take Bill K back to home groups for nomination.

Treasurer - no nominations / standings

RCM Alt – no nominations / standings

Convention chair – no nominations / standings

GSR's please take all open positions and nominations back to your groups.

## Announcements

see attached for newsletter

Close Meeting with 3<sup>rd</sup> Step Prayer 9:00 PM

Next ASC will be May 24<sup>th</sup> at 6:30 pm via zoom <https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8379948457>

Admin Meeting at 6:00 PM